CUSTER FALL RIVER

REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Mailing Address
PO Box 11
Edgemont SD 57735
605-890-2110

Landfill Location 28470 Lookout Rd Edgemont, SD 605-662-7104

Meeting Minutes July 9, 2020 Meeting - 7:00pm MDT Mueller Center

The Custer-Fall River Regional Waste Management District Board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm on Thursday, July 9, 2020, at the Mueller Center, Hot Springs, SD by Secretary/Treasurer Dee Anderson.

Members Present: Dee Andersen-Secretary/Treasurer, Pringle; Mike Linde, Custer County; Peg Ryan, Custer; Paul Nabholz, Fall River County; Joe Messinio, Oelrichs; Dean Weekley, Fairburn and Roger Horton, Edgemont. Additional Attendees: Larry Pratt and John Gregory, Hot Springs representatives (non-voting representative until appointment by resolution Hot Springs City Council approved). Absent: Terry Kizer-Vice Chairman, Buffalo Gap.

All motions approved unanimously unless otherwise noted.

No conflicts of interests were noted.

Motion by Messinio, second by Nabholz to approve the July 9, 2020, agenda.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Linde to approve the May 14, 2020, meeting minutes.

The grant approved by SD DENR for the purchase of the compactor in 2019 requires "Opinion of counsel certifying the applicable information in Item #20 of the Assurances, Terms and Conditions." of the payment provision checklist before reimbursement can be made. Motion by Nabholz to hire Lance Russell as legal counsel at a rate of \$100 per hour, not to exceed three hours, to provide the required opinion and certification, second by Messinio.

Contact has been made with the financial institutions managing the financial assurance funds to determine if SD DENR is properly listed. Each institution is being forwarded copies of Resolution 2010-1: Financial Assurance for the CFR RWMD and follow-up will be completed by Deputy Secretary-Treasurer Russell, with verification provided to SD DENR, as applicable.

Motion by Messinio, second by Weekley to approve the Treasurer's report with a correction to the date of the Bank Balances to reflect 6/30/2020.

Contract Manager Kerry Barker reported work on the Phase II Cell Closure continues. Additional signage directing customers to the Landfill site has been completed. The side-by-side loader has been repaired and is now in use. Discussion regarding the recent flood in Custer revealed an increase in tire waste, which the Landfill does not accept on a regular basis. The Landfill's tire grant concluded in 2019, and a new grant application will likely not be pursued for a couple of years. Information regarding the status of the Board's recently-approved credit card machine was provided. Discussion of the convenience fee approved at the last meeting to offset the service costs was held. Motion by Nahbolz to set the convenience fee at \$1.00 for card transactions up to \$100.00, and two percent for over \$100.00, second by Weekley.

Jason Hinds of FMG reported he continues to work with the Contract Manager on the Phase II Cell Closure. Drainage in the southwest corner of the rubble site may need to be addressed, and currently continues to be monitored. There may be additional grant opportunities for funding special projects, and FMG may look at putting a proposal together for the Board's consideration in early 2021. The results of the Annual Water Testing Report has not yet been received by SD DENR.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Messinio to nominate Mike Linde as the Chairman.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Linde, to nominate the current Vice Chairman-Terry Kizer and Secretary/Treasurer-Dee Anderson, for the same positions.

Motion by Linde, second by Weekley to appoint Starla Russell as the as the Deputy Secretary/Treasurer.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Ryan to set the Deputy Secretary/Treasurer's monthly compensation at \$550.

Motion by Messinio, second by Nabholz to set the Board compensation at \$50/meeting; chairman \$75/meeting and mileage at \$.50/mile.

Motion by Linde, second by Messinio to designate the Fall River County Herald as the official newspaper for the Custer-Fall River RWMD.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Weekley to designate First Interstate Bank, Black Hills Federal Credit Union, and Dacotah Bank as the financial institutions for the Custer-Fall River RWMD

Motion by Messinio, second by Linde to designate a single signature on checks issued for under \$50,000.

Motion by Ryan, second by Messinio to provide fund investment and management by authorizing the option for a monthly transfer of up to \$14,000, from the operating account to the Money Market account at First Interstate Bank, as long the operating account has a minimum balance of \$125,000 before the transfer.

Motion by Messinio, second by Nabholz to approve Independent Audit Services, PC to conduct the bi-annual audit for the years of 2018 and 2019 at a cost of \$4,600.

No Public Comment. The next meeting is the scheduled for September 10, 2020, at 7:00 pm in the Mueller Center, Hot Springs, SD. Motion by Messinio, second by Horton to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:58 pm.

Submitted by

Starla Russell, Deputy Secretary/Treasurer